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Joseph F. Marinelli

From: Timothy Maloney
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 3:07 PM
To: Joseph F. Marinelli
Subject: FW: Patent Owner Preliminary Response Filed IPR2015-00354
Attachments: webwbUSPTOSeal2.gif

From: PRPS SYSTEM NOTIFICATION [mailto:PRPS_Trial@uspto.gov]
Sent:Monday, April 06, 2015 11:00 PM
To: IPRNotices@sidley.com; iprnotices@sidley.com; rcote@mckoolsmith.com; Timothy Maloney; Nicholas Peters;
rcote@mckoolsmith.com; Lindsay S. Marks
Subject: Patent Owner Preliminary Response Filed IPR2015 00354

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 
PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 

Filing Courtesy Notice 

Please note the following filing: 

Case Number: IPR2015-00354 
The patent owner has filed the preliminary response in the above proceeding.
Filer: ContentGuard Holdings, Inc. of Plano, TX
Filing Date: 4/7/2015 

 Document List 
Paper Name Type Paper / Exhibit Number 
Preliminary 
Response

Preliminary 
Response 10

 Markman Opinion  Exhibit  2001  

Patent Owner ContentGuard, Inc. - Exhibit 2025, p. 1f 
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Cyber Law Article  Exhibit  2002  
M.W. Dictionary 
Definition Exhibit  2003  

U.S. Patent No. 
6,963,859 to Stefik 
et al.

Exhibit  2004  

Markman Hearing 
Transcript Excerpt  Exhibit  2005  

Webster's 
Dictionary
Definition

Exhibit  2006  

July 15, 2004 
Preliminary 
Amendment 
US.Application No. 
10/162,701

Exhibit  2007  

February 21, 2006 
Preliminary 
Amendment U.S. 
Application No. 
10/162,701

Exhibit  2008  

Questions regarding this receipt should be directed to the Patent Trial and Appeal Board at 571-272-7822. 
This e-mail is computer-generated. Do not reply because this e-mail address is not monitored. 
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